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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2007 11:37 AM
To: weekly@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Nickel (native) from Dronino Meteorite, Russia

New mineral specimens have been added to my web site. Per your request, this is your 
special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Barite, Calcite Quartz from Taffs Wells Quarry, Wales
- Fluorite with Quartz from Homestake Mine, Arizona
- Proustite from Erzgebirge, Germany
- Chalcanthite from Planet Mine, Arizona
- Silver and Galena from Patagonia District, Arizona
- Cuprite (velvet) from Morenci Mine, Arizona
- Sylvanite and Tellurium from Emperor Gold Mine, Fiji
- Nickel (native) from Dronino Meteorite, Russia
- Polybasite-Pearceite with Calcite from Rayas Mine, Mexico
- Hausmannite and Rhodochrosite from N'Chwaning Mine, South Africa
- Grossular Garnet from Portugal
- Ferberite (twinned crystals) from Romania

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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